
  

2011 
 

Minturn Council Meeting 
 

Wednesday August 03, 2011 
  
Work Session:    4:45pm 

    (Town Center) 
 
Regular Session:   6:30pm 

    (Town Center) 
 
 

TOP FIVE COUNCIL PRIORITIES: 
 Entry Signs 
 Sidewalk Installations 
 Street repairs with drainage (by priority) 
 100% completion of Telemetry 
 Implement Streetscape Plan 



Minturn Town Council  
August 3, 2011 
Page 1 of 3 

 
 

 
Agenda 

 
MEETING OF THE MINTURN TOWN COUNCIL 

Minturn Town Center, 302 Pine Street 
Minturn, CO 81645 • (970) 827-5645 

 
Wednesday August 3, 2011 

 
Work Session – 4:45pm 

Regular Session – 6:30pm 
 

MAYOR – Gordon “Hawkeye” Flaherty            TOWN MANAGER – Jim White   
MAYOR PRO TEM – George Brodin   TOWN CLERK/TREAS – Jay Brunvand 

 
COUNCIL MEMBERS:  

Shelley Bellm 
Earle Bidez 

Jerry Bumgarner 
Aggie Martinez 
John Rosenfeld 

 
When addressing the Council, please state your name and your address for the record prior to providing your 

comments. Please address the Council as a whole through the Mayor. All supporting documents are available for 
public review in the Town Offices – located at 302 Pine Street, Minturn CO 81645 – during regular business hours 

between 8:00 a.m. and 3:00 p.m., Monday through Friday, excluding holidays. 
 

Work Session – 4:45pm 
 

 Site Visit: Minturn Towne Homes (MEET AT INTERSECTION OF TAYLOR ST 
AND LIONS LANE) – Cerimele (45min) 
 

 Discussion/update: VSSC Aldo Radamus – White (30min) 
 

Regular Session – 6:30pm 
 

1. Call to Order 
a. Roll Call 
b. Pledge of Allegiance 

 
2. Approval of Agenda  

a. Items to be Pulled or Added 
 

 



Minturn Town Council  
August 3, 2011 
Page 2 of 3 

3. Approval of Minutes and Action Report  
 July 20, 2011 
 July 25, 2011 Special Meeting 
 Action Item Report 
 

4. Public comments on items, which are NOT on the agenda (5 minute time limit per 
person) 

 
5. Special Presentations/Citizen Recognition 

 
6. Planning Department Update 

 
7. Town Manager’s Report  

 
8. Town Council Comments  

 
 
 

 
9. Discussion/Action –  Ordinance  5 – 2011 (Second Reading) an Ordinance adopting 

the 2009 IBC as amended – Cerimele/Lanci (15min) 
 
10. Discussion/Action – Ordinance 11 – 2011 (Second Reading) Holy Cross Franchise 

Agreement – White (30min) 
 

11. Discussion/Action – Ordinance 10 - 2011 (Second Reading) an Ordinance granting 
and approving an Encroachment Agreement between the Minturn Towne Homes 
and the Town of Minturn – Cerimele (15min) 
 
 
 

12. Executive Session – Pursuant to CRS 24-6-402(4)(a) for the purposes to consult with 
the Town's Attorney(s) and receive direction regarding the negotiations of the USFS 
Boneyard property and Pursuant to CRS 24-6-402(4)(b) for the purposes to consult 
with the Town's Attorney(s) and receive direction regarding the negotiations of the 
Battle Mountain Resort property annexation, water right issues, and EPA update  – 
White/Christensen 

 
 
 

 
13. Next Meeting – August 17, 2011  

 Meeting: Discussion/Action –  Ms. Wendy Naugle of the Colorado Dept of Public 
Health and Environment – White (30min) 

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 

PUBLIC HEARINGS AND DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS 
FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 
FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 



Minturn Town Council  
August 3, 2011 
Page 3 of 3 

 
14. Future Meeting 

 Town Manager annual evaluation  
 Worksession: Discussion/update: Water Quality Control Professionals – White 

(30min) (09/07/11) 
 Meeting: Discussion/Action – Resolution 4 – Series 2011 a Resolution approving a 

subdivision exemption plat for the Maloit Park Area – Cerimele (20min) 
 Meeting: Discussion/Action – Ordinance 9 – 2011 (First and Second Readings) an 

Ordinance allowing the sale of Medical Marijuana (TBA Meetings in January 2012 
45min, NOTE: this will require two readings) 

 Worksession: Request from the Planning Commission for a work session time during 
September with the Council to determine a sidewalk master plan.  

 
15. Set Future Meeting Dates 

a) Council Meetings: 
 August 17, 2011 
 September 7, 2011 
 September 21, 2011 

 
b) Planning & Zoning Commission Meetings: 
 August 10, 2011 
 August 24, 2011 
 September 14, 2011 

 
   c) Other Dates: 

 
16. Adjournment  



 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET 
 
AGENDA TITLE:  Vail Ski and Snowboard Club (VSSC) 

MEETING DATE:  August 3, 2011 

PRESENTER:  Jim White, Town Manager 

BACKGROUND:  
 
The Town of Minturn supported the placement of the VSSC at the Maloit Park site following the 
departure of the Minturn Middle School. Fortunately, the Eagle County School District subsequently 
approved an agreement to house the Ski and Snowboard Club at Maloit Park. 
 
As the transition moves forward, discussion has ensued about a partnership which may result in a 
community use wellness center or recreation center of some variety. The Town of Minturn, VSSC, and 
the Battle Mountain Development have all discussed ideas about how this might materialize. 
 
Tonight’s discussion will help update the Town Council on the current status of the transition process and 
open dialog to help determine if a partnership is feasible or prudent. 
 
Aldo Radamus for VSSC will be present to deliver opening remarks, expand the dialog, and elicit 
feedback form the Town Council regarding this prospect. 
CORE ISSUES: N/A 
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION/MOTION: N/A 
 

 

P.O. Box 309  302 Pine Street 
Minturn, CO 81645 

Phone: 970-827-5645 

Fax: 970-827-5545 

Jim White Town Manager 
manager@minturn.org 

 
 
 

 

Town Council 

Mayor – Gordon “Hawkeye” Flaherty 

Mayor Pro Tem – George Brodin 
Councilwoman – Shelley Bellm 

Councilman – Earle Bidez 

Councilman – Jerry Bumgarner 

Councilman – Aggie Martinez 

Council – John Rosenfeld 

 

1



Minturn Town Council  
July 6, 2011 
Page 1 of 8 

 
 

 
Official Minutes 

 
MEETING OF THE MINTURN TOWN COUNCIL 

Minturn Town Center, 302 Pine Street 
Minturn, CO 81645 • (970) 827-5645 

 
Wednesday July 20, 2011 

 
Work Session – 5:00pm 

Regular Session – 6:30pm 
 

MAYOR – Gordon “Hawkeye” Flaherty            TOWN MANAGER – Jim White   
MAYOR PRO TEM – George Brodin   TOWN CLERK/TREAS – Jay Brunvand 

 
COUNCIL MEMBERS:  

Shelley Bellm 
Earle Bidez 

Jerry Bumgarner 
Aggie Martinez 
John Rosenfeld 

 
When addressing the Council, please state your name and your address for the record prior to providing your 

comments. Please address the Council as a whole through the Mayor. All supporting documents are available for 
public review in the Town Offices – located at 302 Pine Street, Minturn CO 81645 – during regular business hours 

between 8:00 a.m. and 3:00 p.m., Monday through Friday, excluding holidays. 
 

Work Session – 5:00pm 
 

 Work Session Review: Discussion/Action – Ordinance 9 – 2011 (_____ Reading) an 
Ordinance allowing the sale of Medical Marijuana (45min) 

 
(Note: although no decision was made on this item, it was reviewed in full with Town 
Council and staff was directed to finalize the ordinance and then bring it back in January 
2012 for review and consideration.) 
 
 Work Session Review: Discussion/Action – Ordinance  5 – 2011 (First Reading) an 

Ordinance adopting the 2009 IBC as amended – Cerimele/Lanci (30min) 
 

Regular Session – 6:30pm 
 

1. Call to Order 
a. Roll Call 

 

2



Minturn Town Council  
July 6, 2011 
Page 2 of 8 

b. Pledge of Allegiance 
 

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Hawkeye Flaherty at 6:35 pm.  

Those present included: Mayor Hawkeye Flaherty, Mayor Pro Tem George Brodin, Council 
Members Shelley Bellm, Aggie Martinez, John Rosenfeld, Jerry Bumgarner and Earle Bidez.  
Staff present: Town Manager Jim White, Town Treasurer/Clerk Jay Brunvand, Town Planner 
Chris Cerimele, Deputy Clerk Michelle Metteer and Attorney Allen Christensen.  

 
2. Approval of Agenda  

a. Items to be Pulled or Added 
 
 Request to add item 12a to the agenda, to address the appointment of a CML policy 

committee person. 
 
Motion by John R., second by Aggie M., to approve the agenda as amended; all voted in favor. 

 
3. Approval of Minutes and Action Report  

 July 6, 2011 
 Action Item Report 
 

Motion by George B., second by Jerry B., to approve the minutes as presented; all voted in favor. 
(Note: Council member Bellm abstained as she was absent from the July 6, 2011 meeting.) 

 
Request from Council to add the following to the action report:  amounts of money to be spent 
on street repairs and sidewalk repairs and the timeline for those accomplishments and an update 
on the accomplishments on the streetscape plan. 

 
4. Public comments on items, which are NOT on the agenda (5 minute time limit per 

person) 
 
5. Special Presentations/Citizen Recognition 

 Mr. Daniel Chisholm (not present) 
 

6. Planning Department Update 
 

07.13.11 Planning Commission Meeting Update 
The Planning Commission met on 7.13.11 to discuss the following topics: 

 Design Review Board procedures 
 Open Space requirements 
 Sidewalk installation requirements 

 
The Commission finalized the language for the new DRB procedures. This will be presented to 
the Council as a code amendment at an upcoming meeting. 
 

3



Minturn Town Council  
July 6, 2011 
Page 3 of 8 

Sidewalks in south Minturn were also discussed at the meeting. The Commission would like to 
have a joint work session with the Town Council in September to discuss a comprehensive plan 
to address the issue. 
 
251 Main Street 
The mobile home at 251 Main Street was removed to accommodate the construction of a single 
family home. Due to unforeseen circumstances, building plans have yet to be submitted and the 
project has been placed on a temporary hold. 
 
As mentioned at the July 6, 2011 Council meeting, the mobile home was relocated to the 
Quintana property in South Minturn with the intention of utilizing the unit for a residence. Staff 
has informed the Quintanas that is not permissible under the Municipal Code and International 
Building Code and that the mobile home must be removed from the property by August 26, 
2011. 
 
Upcoming Project 
An application has been submitted for a variance to construct a detached garage at 1688 Main 
Street. This item is anticipated to be the subject of a Town Council public hearing in August. 

 
7. Town Manager’s Report  

 
XCEL Natural Gas Pipeline Project Continues! 
The XCEL Pipeline Project from Edwards to Minturn will return to Minturn sometime in the 
next two weeks once the gas line section at Dowd Junction from Eagle Vail reaches the Minturn 
Dowd Junction area. XCEL plans to work six days, twelve hour days from 7am to 7pm. XCEL 
was made aware of Minturn’s Saturday weekly market and also was informed about the 
upcoming bike race events on July 30th and August 6th. XCEL is replacing 6” and 12” existing 
lines with a new 16” line.  The Minturn section should take two to three weeks to complete per 
Jimmy Smith, project manager. Overall project completion is set for September 15, 2011. With 
any questions, please call XCEL at 1-877-481-6380.   
 
Battle Mountain Update 
Most of the issues discussed currently involve pending lawsuits related to responses to the EPA, 
quiet title action, and legal challenges to the annexation agreement.  Mr. Dave Kleinkopf had 
requested that we restart our committee meetings. We convened the committee on Tuesday, July 
12, 2011. Councilmembers Earle Bidez, and Shelley Bellm represented the Town Council.  The 
Town Manager and the Town Attorney also participated.  
 
Signage 
Plans for signage at the south end of Minturn are in progress. In addition, we are looking at 
signage for the entrance to Little Beach Park. We will be working on access agreements or 
easements needed for both signs. 
 
Maloit Park Water Tank 

4



Minturn Town Council  
July 6, 2011 
Page 4 of 8 

Inspection of the Maloit Park water tank finds the need to make repairs. Public Works is securing 
bids for the job. The plan would be to complete restoration of both the inside and outside of the 
tank.  
 
Holy Cross Franchise Agreement Extension 
The Town of Minturn and Holy Cross have extended our franchise through September 21, 2011.  
1st and 2nd reading of the ordinance are currently planned on July 20th and August 3, 2011.  
 
Park Update 
Little Beach Park has had twelve solar lights installed along walking paths to improve visibility 
following the Saturday night movies.  An additional porta-potty has been brought to the park. 
Public Works staff has been assigned to clean the park every morning beginning at 7am. 
 
Bone Yard Parcel 
On Monday evening, July 11, 2011, the Town staff made a preliminary presentation to the Eagle 
County Open Space Advisory Committee (OSAC) on the prospective request for funding to 
purchase the Bone Yard property. Toby Sprunk, new director for Eagle County’s Open Lands 
Program, has been asked to arrange a site tour for the committee. We have also requested to be 
on the next agenda in August to formally request funding. We received very supportive 
commentary from committee members. The one predominant request was to secure funding from 
other partners.  
 
On Tuesday, July 12, we met with Battle Mountain CEO, Dave Kleinkopf, and raised the issue 
of the Bone Yard purchase and the OSAC expressed concerns that the Town secure other 
funding partners. 
 
The USFS is requesting an offer acceptance letter by July 22, 2011. In the letter, the USFS is 
further requesting language that outlines how the Town intends to secure funds for this 
transaction by September 8, 2011. 
 
Minturn Community Garden 
I will be meeting with representatives of the Minturn Community Fund to discuss possible 
locations and plans to begin a Minturn Community Garden. Though the growing season is 
relatively short here in the mountains, we will consider what types of plants to begin this 
endeavor. A location has not yet been selected. 
 
Movies in the Park 
Last week’s movie, School of Rock, was postponed due to inclement weather. The plan is to 
show the movie instead on Saturday, July 16th at dusk. 
 
Concert Series at Little Beach Park 
 
The 2nd Annual Concert Series at Little Beach Park began July 7, 2011 at Little Beach Park 
from 6pm-8pm. Many thanks to all the volunteers who have collaborated to raise funds, secure 
quality music, and cover all the planning and logistics required for such events to be successful. 

5



Minturn Town Council  
July 6, 2011 
Page 5 of 8 

Special thanks are extended to Terry and Jeff Armistead, Chris Alexander, Chris Cerimele, 
Michelle Metteer, Lisa Osborne, Chief Martinez, and to several others. 
 

8. Town Council Comments  
 
John R. reminded everyone that the bears are out and to please have garbage cans secured 
properly. 
 
George B. also attended the Open Space meeting and felt Minturn was well received. He was 
also at the ECO meetings.  
 

 
 

 
9. Discussion/Action –  Ordinance  5 – 2011 (First Reading) an Ordinance adopting the 

2009 IBC as amended – Cerimele/Lanci (Meeting 15min) 
 

The Mayor referred the discussion to Chris C. and Chuck Lanci, Building Inspector. Chris C. and 
Chuck L. summarized the issues and answered questions, advised Council that the International 
Energy Conservation Code is for both residential and commercial properties.  
 
Mr. Richard Brinkley, Holy Cross Energy, 3799 HWY 82, Glenwood Springs, discussed that the 
International Energy Conservation Code is more about energy conservation that economic 
savings.  
 
Motion by Shelley B., second by Jerry B., to approve Ordinance 5 – 2011 (First Reading) an 
Ordinance adopting the 2009 IBC as amended; motion passed 5-2 with John R. and Hawkeye F. 
nay. 

 
10. Discussion/Action – Ordinance 11 – 2011 (First Reading) Holy Cross Franchise 

Agreement – White (30min) 
 

Motion by George B., second by John R., to approve Ordinance 11 – 2011 (First Reading) as 
amended (review of contract in ten years) Holy Cross Franchise Agreement; all voted in favor. 

 
11. Discussion/Action – Ordinance 10 - 2011 (First Reading) an Ordinance granting and 

approving an Encroachment Agreement between the Minturn Towne Homes and 
the Town of Minturn – Cerimele (15min) 

 
Mr. Onie Bolduk, Representative, Minturn Townhomes, addressed the berm and drainage issues 
at the Townhomes location and moving forward these concerns are to be rectified through 
improvements and annual inspections and maintenance of the soils and the overall property. He 
stated the berm is to run along the back (east side) of the property in order to catch the water 
from the hill side and more thoroughly divert it from the back of the property and then into an 
existing storm drain system along the north side of the property between the Minturn Towne 

PUBLIC HEARINGS AND DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS 
FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 

6



Minturn Town Council  
July 6, 2011 
Page 6 of 8 

Homes property and the property to the immediate north but on the Minturn Towne Homes 
property. 

 
Request by Council for a work session and site visit August 3, 2011 at the Minturn Townhome 
property location. Notification to surrounding neighbors was requested. More information 
regarding the liner, the re-vegetation plan, and adding a maintenance clause to the ordinance 
were all part of the discussion. 

 
Motion by Jerry B., second by George B., to approve Ordinance 10 - 2011 (First Reading) an 
Ordinance granting and approving an Encroachment Agreement between the Minturn Towne 
Homes and the Town of Minturn; motion passed 4-3 with John R, Aggie M, and Shelley B. nay). 

 
12. Discussion/Action – Update and discussion regarding the River View Cemetery – 

White (10min) 
 

The Council was updated on a request from the Riverview Cemetery District to drill and erect a 
water well and vault sewage system on the cemetery property. This project would enable the 
Town to connect the existing Public Works Facility (810 Cemetery Rd) to a potable water and 
sewage system that would provide service year around. Council directed staff to ensure all 
necessary state and local approvals are provided in writing and that the Town received copies.  
 

12a. Action/Discussion- Acknowledging a primary representative for the CML policy 
committee. 

 
Motion by Jerry B., second by Aggie M., to appoint the Mayor as the CML Policy Committee 
representative, and Town Manager, Jim White as the alternate; all voted in favor. 

 
 
 
 

13. Executive Session – Pursuant to CRS 24-6-402(4)(a) for the purposes to consult with 
the Town's Attorney(s) and receive direction regarding the negotiations of the USFS 
Boneyard property and Pursuant to CRS 24-6-402(4)(b) for the purposes to consult 
with the Town's Attorney(s) and receive direction regarding the negotiations of the 
Battle Mountain Resort property annexation, water right issues, and EPA update  – 
White/Christensen 

 
Motion by Shelley B., second by Aggie M., to convene into executive session pursuant to CRS 
24-6-402(4)(a) for the purposes to consult with the Town's Attorney(s) and receive direction 
regarding the negotiations of the USFS Boneyard property and Pursuant to CRS 24-6-402(4)(b) 
for the purposes to consult with the Town's Attorney(s) and receive direction regarding the 
negotiations of the Battle Mountain Resort property annexation, water right issues, and EPA 
update. All voted in favor. 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 
FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 

7



Minturn Town Council  
July 6, 2011 
Page 7 of 8 

Following the executive session, the Town environmental attorney was directed to request a copy 
of the CBS water treatment plant annual audit; the Town Manager was directed to send a letter to 
the USFS and to have meetings with Vail and Avon managers; and the Town water attorney was 
asked to clarify legal processes related to annexation agreements. 
 
The Executive Session adjourned at 10:37pm.  
 
 

 
 

 
14. Next Meeting – August 3, 2011  

 Meeting: Discussion/Action – Resolution 4 – Series 2011 a Resolution approving a 
subdivision exemption plat for the Maloit Park Area – Cerimele (20min) 

 Meeting: Discussion/Action –  Ordinance 11  – 2011 (_____ Reading) Holy Cross 
Franchise Agreement – White (15min) (8/3/11) 

 Meeting: Discussion/Action –  Ordinance  5 – 2011 (_____ Reading) an Ordinance 
adopting the 2009 IBC as amended – Cerimele/Lanci (15min) (8/3/11) 

 Work Session- Ordinance 10 - 2011 (First Reading) an Ordinance granting and 
approving an Encroachment Agreement between the Minturn Towne Homes and the 
Town of Minturn – Cerimele (15min) 

 Town Administrator Evaluation 
 

15. Future Meeting 
 Meeting: Discussion/Action – Ordinance 9 – 2011 (First Reading) an Ordinance 

allowing the sale of Medical Marijuana (TBA Meetings 45min, NOTE: this will 
require two readings) 

 Discussion/Action – Ordinance ___ – 2012 (_____ Reading) an Ordinance allowing 
the sale of Medical Marijuana (45min) (1/2012) 

 
16. Set Future Meeting Dates 

a) Council Meetings: 
 August 3, 2011 
 August 17, 2011 
 September 7, 2011 

 
b) Planning & Zoning Commission Meetings: 
 July 27, 2011 
 August 10, 2011 
 August 24, 2011 

 
   c) Other Dates: 

 
17. Adjournment  

 

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 

8



Minturn Town Council  
July 6, 2011 
Page 8 of 8 

As there was no further business, Council adjourned at 10:38pm. 
 
_______________________________ 
Mayor Hawkeye Flaherty    
 
ATTEST: 
 
_______________________________ 
Town Clerk, Jay Brunvand 

9



Minturn Town Council  
July 6, 2011 
Page 1 of 2 

 
 

 
Minutes 

 
MEETING OF THE MINTURN TOWN COUNCIL 

Minturn Town Center, 302 Pine Street 
Minturn, CO 81645 • (970) 827-5645 

 
Monday – July 25, 2011 

 
Regular Session – 5:30pm 

 
MAYOR – Gordon “Hawkeye” Flaherty            TOWN MANAGER – Jim White   

MAYOR PRO TEM – George Brodin   TOWN CLERK/TREAS – Jay Brunvand 
 

COUNCIL MEMBERS:  
Shelley Bellm 
Earle Bidez 

Jerry Bumgarner 
Aggie Martinez 
John Rosenfeld 

 
These minutes are formally submitted to the Town of Minturn Town Council for approval as the official written record of the 
proceedings at the identified Council Meeting.  Additionally, all Council meetings are tape-recorded and are available to the 

public for listening at the Town Center Offices from 8:30am – 2:00 pm, Monday through Friday, by contacting the Town Clerk at 
970/824-5645 302 Pine St. Minturn, CO 81645 

 
Regular Session – 5:30pm 

 
1. Call to Order 

a. Roll Call 
 

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Flaherty at 5:30pm.  

Those present included: Mayor Hawkeye Flaherty, Mayor Pro Tem George Brodin, Council 
Members Shelley Bellm, Aggie Martinez, John Rosenfeld, Council Members Jerry Bumgarner 
and Earle Bidez.      
Staff present: Town Manager Jim White, and Town Attorney Allen Christensen, and Attorneys 
Boots Ferguson and Elizabeth Mitchell of Holland and Hart.  

 
b. Pledge of Allegiance 

 
2. Approval of Agenda  

a. Items to be Pulled or Added 
 

 

10



Minturn Town Council  
July 6, 2011 
Page 2 of 2 

Motion by Jerry B., second by Shelley B., to approve the agenda as presented; all voted in favor. 
 

 
 
 

3. Executive Session – Pursuant to CRS 24-6-402(4)(a) for the purposes to consult with 
the Town's Attorney(s) and receive direction regarding the negotiations of the USFS 
Boneyard property and Pursuant to CRS 24-6-402(4)(b) for the purposes to consult 
with the Town's Attorney(s) and receive direction regarding the negotiations of the 
Battle Mountain Resort property annexation, water right issues, and EPA update  – 
White/Christensen 

 
Motion by Shelley B., second by John R., to convene in Executive Session Pursuant to CRS 24-
6-402(4)(a) for the purposes to consult with the Town's Attorney(s) and receive direction 
regarding the negotiations of the USFS Boneyard property and Pursuant to CRS 24-6-402(4)(b) 
for the purposes to consult with the Town's Attorney(s) and receive direction regarding the 
negotiations of the Battle Mountain Resort property annexation, water right issues, and EPA 
update;  all voted in favor. 

 
Following the Executive Session the following direction was give to Staff as a result of the 
Executive Session: 
 
Motion by Jerry B., second by Shelley B., to: 

 Staff is directed to review the re-engineering issues and to report back to Town Council 
 Jim W. to set a meeting with Aldo Radamus of the Vail Ski and Snowboard Club 

 
4. Adjournment  

 
Motion by Jerry B., second by George B., to adjourn the meeting at 7:10pm. All voted in favor.  

 
 

_______________________________ 
Mayor Hawkeye Flaherty    
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Town Clerk, Jay Brunvand 
 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 
FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 

11



 T
ow

n 
of

 M
in

tu
rn

 
C

ou
nc

il 
A

ct
io

n 
It

em
 M

em
o 

 
 

T
O

: 
 

St
af

f M
em

be
rs

/C
ou

nc
il 

M
em

be
rs

 
FR

O
M

: 
Ji

m
 W

hi
te

/ T
ow

n 
M

an
ag

er
 

D
A

T
E

:  
   

   
   

 A
ug

us
t 0

3,
 2

01
1 

SU
B

JE
C

T
: 

St
at

us
 o

f A
ct

io
n 

Ite
m

s f
ro

m
 T

ow
n 

C
ou

nc
il 

M
ee

tin
gs

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

 
A

ct
io

n 
It

em
 

R
es

po
ns

ib
le

 
Pa

rt
y 

Pr
og

re
ss

 R
ep

or
t 

To
w

n 
en

try
 si

gn
 –

 S
ou

th
  

W
hi

te
 

D
ire

ct
io

n 
fr

om
 7

/6
/1

1 
C

ou
nc

il 
M

ee
tin

g 
is

 to
 p

ro
ce

ed
 w

ith
 o

pt
io

ns
 fo

r a
 

si
gn

 w
ith

 a
 g

oa
l o

f 2
01

1 
in

st
al

la
tio

n.
 S

ig
n 

pr
op

os
al

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
ac

ce
pt

ed
 is

 
be

in
g 

pr
od

uc
ed

 a
t H

ou
se

 o
f S

ig
ns

 

D
ra

ft 
M

ed
ic

al
 M

ar
iju

an
a 

O
rd

in
an

ce
 

W
hi

te
 

Th
e 

D
ra

ft 
ha

s b
ee

n 
co

m
pl

et
el

y 
re

vi
ew

ed
 b

y 
St

af
f a

nd
 C

ou
nc

il 
an

d 
is

 o
n 

ho
ld

 u
nt

il 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
20

12
 a

t w
hi

ch
 ti

m
e 

it 
w

ill
 b

e 
br

ou
gh

t b
ac

k 
to

 C
ou

nc
il 

fo
r c

on
si

de
ra

tio
n.

 

B
at

tle
 M

ou
nt

ai
n 

A
nn

ex
at

io
n 

Sc
ho

la
rs

hi
p 

Fu
nd

 
W

hi
te

 
Pu

rs
ue

 in
te

re
st

 m
on

ey
 fr

om
 B

at
tle

 M
ou

nt
ai

n 
sc

ho
la

rs
hi

p 
fu

nd
 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
ns

. 

M
in

tu
rn

 S
ch

ol
ar

sh
ip

 F
un

di
ng

 
W

hi
te

 
C

ou
nc

il 
is

 in
te

re
st

ed
 in

 p
ro

vi
di

ng
 se

ed
 m

on
ey

 a
nd

 so
lic

iti
ng

 d
on

at
io

ns
 

fo
r s

ch
ol

ar
sh

ip
 fu

nd
in

g 

To
w

n 
Si

de
w

al
ks

 
A

. 
A

. M
ar

tin
ez

/W
hi

te
 

Fi
rs

t i
ns

ta
lla

tio
ns

 to
 o

cc
ur

 o
n 

7/
11

/1
1 

on
 M

ai
n 

St
 a

nd
 a

t t
he

 T
ow

n 
H

al
l. 

St
af

f a
nd

 P
la

nn
in

g 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 re

vi
ew

in
g 

la
ng

ua
ge

 to
 c

od
e 

to
 re

qu
ire

 
si

de
w

al
ks

 fo
r n

ew
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n.

 

To
w

n 
Pr

io
rit

y 
lis

t 
B

. 
W

hi
te

 
C

ou
nc

il 
re

qu
es

te
d 

at
 th

e 
7/

20
/1

1 
m

ee
tin

g 
fo

r a
 fu

ll 
up

da
te

 o
n 

th
e 

st
at

us
 o

f 
ea

ch
 p

rio
rit

y 
to

 b
e 

re
vi

ew
ed

 w
/C

ou
nc

il 
on

 9
/7

/1
1 

O
SA

C
 F

un
di

ng
 fo

r B
on

ey
ar

d 
pu

rc
ha

se
 

W
hi

te
 

Se
ek

 fu
nd

ra
is

in
g 

pa
rtn

er
s. 

To
w

n 
st

af
f m

et
 w

ith
 E

ag
le

 C
ou

nt
y 

St
af

f. 
St

af
f 

pl
an

s t
o 

m
ee

t w
ith

 O
SA

C
 o

n 
8/

8/
11

 w
ith

 fo
rm

al
 p

ro
po

sa
l. 

 

12



     
 
 
 
 
 
To:        Minturn Town Council 
Cc:   Jim White, Town Manager 
From:   Chris Cerimele, Town Planner 
Re:       Planning Department Update 
Date:   July 29, 2011  
 
 
 
07.27.11 Planning Commission Meeting Update  
 
The 7.27.11 Planning Commission meeting was cancelled due to the property owner at 
1688 Main Street withdrawing their variance application.  

 
Community Wildfire Protection Plan 
 
The Eagle River Fire Protection District is funding a program to create a Community 
Wildfire Protection Plan.  A team of consultants in conjunction with fire district 
personnel will assess the wildfire danger within the fire district and make 
recommendations to mitigate the danger.  Staff attended the kick-off meeting for this 
planning effort last week in Edwards.  Further information will be provided as the 
planning effort proceeds.   
 

Post Office Box 309 
302 Pine Street 

Minturn, CO 81645 
Phone: 970-827-4272 

Fax: 970-827-7420 
 
 

Town Council 
Mayor – Gordon “Hawkeye” Flaherty 

Mayor Pro Tem – George Brodin 
Councilwoman – Shelley Bellm 
Councilman – Jerry Bumgarner 
Councilman – Aggie Martinez 

Councilman – Earle Bidez 
Councilman – John Rosenfeld 

 

13



 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
To:  Mayor Flaherty and Minturn Town Council 
From:  Jim White, Town Manager 
Date:   July 28, 2011 
Re:   Manager’s Report for the August 3, 2011 Town Council Meeting 
 
 
 
XCEL Natural Gas Pipeline Project Continues! 
The XCEL Pipeline Project from Edwards to Minturn will return to Minturn sometime in 
the next week or so once the gas line section at Dowd Junction from Eagle Vail reaches 
the Minturn Dowd Junction area. XCEL plans to work six days, twelve hour days from 
7am to 7pm. XCEL was made aware of Minturn’s Saturday weekly market and also was 
informed about the upcoming bike race event on August 6th.  The Minturn section 
should take two to three weeks to complete per Jimmy Smith, project manager. Overall 
project completion is set for September 15, 2011. With any questions, please call XCEL 
at 1-877-481-6380.   
 
Signage 
Plans for signage at the south end of Minturn are in progress. In addition, we are 
planning for directional signage at Cemetery Bridge for the entrance to Little Beach 
Park. We will be working on access agreements or easements needed for the signs. 
 
Maloit Park Water Tank 
Inspection of the Maloit Park water tank determined the need to make repairs. Public 
Works has secured two bids for the job. The plan would be to complete restoration of 
both the inside and outside of the tank. I met with a representative from the School 
District to discuss repairs and payment arrangements on this and other projects in 
Maloit Park.  
 
 
Bone Yard Parcel 
On Monday evening, August 8, 2011, the Town staff will make a formal presentation to 
the Eagle County Open Space Advisory Committee (OSAC) on the request for funding 
to purchase the Bone Yard property in Minturn. Toby Sprunk, new director for Eagle 
County’s Open Lands Program, has been asked to arrange a site tour for the 
committee. We received very supportive commentary from committee members. The 
one predominant request was to secure funding from other partners. Meetings were 
held with the managers of the Towns of Vail and Avon. 
 
The USFS closing deadline for this transaction is September 8, 2011. 
 

Jim White 

 Town Manager 

P.O. Box 309  302 Pine Street 
Minturn, CO 81645 

Phone: 970-827-5645 

Fax: 970-827-5545 
Email: manager@minturn.org 

 
 
 

 

Town Council 

Mayor – Gordon “Hawkeye” Flaherty 

Mayor Pro Tem – George Brodin 
Councilmember – Shelley Bellm 

Councilmember – Earle Bidez 

Councilmember – Jerry Bumgarner 

Councilmember – Aggie Martinez 

Councilmember – John Rosenfeld 

 

14



7/28/2011 

 

 
Holy Cross Franchise Agreement Extension 
The Town of Minturn and Holy Cross have extended our franchise through September 
21, 2011.  2nd reading of the ordinance is planned at tonight’s meeting.  
 
Sidewalk Replacement Plan 
Staff has completed two sidewalk projects already this summer and is slated to 
complete another this week. E are also in the process of compiling a report for Town 
Council to be delivered at the September 7, 2011 Town Council meeting. 
 
Battle Mountain Update 
Current issues include pending lawsuits related to responses to the EPA, quiet title 
action, and legal challenges to the annexation agreement.   
 
Budget Calendar 
The budget calendar is included in your packet for this evening’s meeting. I will provide 
a brief review for planning purposes and to answer any preliminary questions Town 
Council may have. 
 
Eagle County Airport Planning Meeting 
The latest airport planning meeting was held yesterday in the Eagle County offices in 
Eagle, CO. 
 
Lifetime Achievement Award 
 
On August 1st, I travelled to the City of Arvada to present the first “Lifetime Achievement 
Award” to Craig Kocian, City Manager. He was awarded this honor by the Colorado City 
and County Managers’ Association. I serve as president–elect of that organization and 
will become president in February 2012 at the annual conference. 
 
Vacation 
My wife and I will be away on vacation from August 15 through August 25th. 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Jim White 
Town Manager 

15



 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 
AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET 

 

 

AGENDA TITLE:    
 
Ordinance 5 – 2011; An Ordinance of the Town of Minturn repealing and reenacting 
multiple sections of  Chapter 18 of the Municipal Code to adopt by reference the 2009 
International Building Codes with amendments. (second reading) 
 
MEETING DATE:  August 3, 2011 

PRESENTER:  Chris Cerimele 

BACKGROUND:  The Town Council approved this ordinance on first reading at their 
July 20th meeting.  At that meeting, the Council requested that the Building Official 
investigate air exchange fans to see if any models contained an alarm system that would 
warn a homeowner if the unit failed and ceased functioning.   

CORE ISSUES:  At the time of this report, the Building Official has yet to locate a fan with 
the described alarm system.   

BUDGET/FINANCE IMPLICATIONS: None 

RECOMMENDED MOTION:  I move to approve Ordinance 5 – Series 2011 on second 
reading. 

 
P.O. Box 309  302 Pine Street 

Minturn, CO 81645 
Phone: 970-827-5645 

Fax: 970-827-5545 
Email: manager@minturn.org 

 
 

Town Council 
Mayor – Gordon “Hawkeye” Flaherty 

Mayor Pro Tem – George Brodin 
Councilwoman – Shelley Bellm 
Councilman – Jerry Bumgarner 

Councilman – Earle Bidez 
Councilman – Aggie Martinez 
Councilman – John Rosenfeld 

 

16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET 
 
AGENDA TITLE: Ordinance No. 11 – 2011 (Second Reading) consideration of a Franchise Agreement 
with Holy Cross Energy 
MEETING DATE: August 3, 2011 

PRESENTER: Brunvand 

 BACKGROUND:  
During the past several meetings, Council has reviewed this Ordinance in detail. All concerns are 
reflected as have been discussed. This Ordinance passed on first reading at the July 20, 2011 meeting with 
no concerns. 
 

CORE ISSUES:  
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION/MOTION: Motion to approve Ordinance 11 – 2011 on Second 
Reading an Ordinance 

. 
 

 

P.O. Box 309  302 Pine Street 
Minturn, CO 81645 

Phone: 970-827-5645 

Fax: 970-827-5545 

Jay Brunvand, Treasurer/Clerk 
Email: treasurer@minturn.org 

 
 
 

 

Town Council 

Mayor – Gordon “Hawkeye” Flaherty 

Mayor Pro Tem – George Brodin 
Councilwoman – Shelley Bellm 

Councilman – Earle Bidez 

Councilman – Jerry Bumgarner 

Councilman – Aggie Martinez 

Councilman – John Rosenfeld 

 

33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



     
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
APPLICANT:   
  
Minturn Towne Homes Owners’ Association  
 
LOCATION 
 
Minturn Towne Homes – Taylor Street Area 

AGENDA ITEM BRIEF 
 
The Minturn Towne Homes Owners’ Association is requesting a revocable license 
agreement from the Town that will allow them to construct a drainage channel, 
earth berm and storm sewer inlet along a section of Town-owned land known as 
Grant Avenue.     
 
BACKGROUND 
 
The Minturn Towne Homes Owners’ Association approached the Town this past 
spring to request permission to install a drainage system on Town-owned land.  The 
purpose of the proposed system is to alleviate drainage issues that were occurring 
on the property.  Currently, water flows over the retaining wall pictured below and 
into a storm sewer system.  The intent of the proposed berm and channel is to 
intercept the run-off water before it flows over the retaining wall. 
 
 
 
 
 

TOWN OF MINTURN PLANNING DEPARTMENT 
Town Council Staff Report 

Subject:  ORD 10 - 2011; An Ordinance granting and approving an 
encroachment agreement between the Minturn Towne Homes Home 

Owners’ Association and the Town of Minturn. 
Chris Cerimele, Town Planner 

HEARING DATE: August 3, 2011 
Staff Recommendation: Approval 

Town of Minturn 
302 PINE STREET 

P. O. BOX 309, MINTURN, CO 81645 
(970) 827-5645   FAX (970) 827-5545  

CHRIS CERIMELE– TOWN PLANNER 
PLANNER1@MINTURN.ORG 

 

Town Council 
MR. GORDON FLAHERTY, MAYOR 

MR. GEORGE BRODIN, MAYOR PRO TEM 
MRS. SHELLEY BELLM 

MR. JERRY BUMGARNER 
MR. AGGIE MARTINEZ 

MR. EARLE BIDEZ 
MR. JOHN ROSENFELD 

 

54



 
 

 
 
 
 
 
The proposed system will consist of excavating a small channel to divert run-off 
water into a new storm water inlet.  Additionally, a small berm will be constructed 
on the down slope side of the channel to prevent water from flowing over the 
retaining wall and into the living units.  The water that is collected in the channel 
will flow to the north and be collected in a new storm sewer inlet.  The new storm 
sewer inlet will be connected to the existing storm sewer system on the property. 
 
The general area where the proposed facilities would be constructed is shown on 
the pictures below.  Per the Council’s request, the area has been staked to 
delineate the boundary of the proposed system. Generally, the system will be 
constructed in the middle of the photos below.   
 

55



 
 
 

 
 
The project entails the excavation of 52 cubic yards of earth from the Grant 
Avenue right-of-way to create the drainage channel.  Additionally, 629 cubic 
yards of dirt will be brought into the site to be used to create the earthen berm 
between the drainage channel and buildings H, I and J of the Minturn Towne 

56



Homes.  A drainage inlet and pipe will be installed at the north end of the property 
to direct the run-off water into the existing drainage system on the property. 
 
Details of the berm construction can be seen here: 
 
 

 
 
 
The dotted line on the above drawing indicates the existing slope of the hillside.  
Soil will be excavated to create the 1’ wide channel.  Per the specifications of the 
project geotechnical engineer, structural fill (soil) will be brought in for the 
construction of the berm.  This fill will be placed on excavated benched to ensure 
the stability of the berm.  In no place will the height of the berm exceed 4’.   
 
Town staff requested a drainage report from the project engineer stating that the 
existing storm sewer system could handle the increased flows due to the 
construction of the proposed system.  The HOA provided the requested report 
from Marcin Engineering that concluded the existing storm sewer system could 
definitively handle the increased flows.  Steve Humann of TST Engineering -the 
Town’s contract engineer – reviewed the drainage report from Marcin Engineering 
and agreed with their conclusion (see attached email report).   
 
The following drawing indicates the extent of the proposed system.  The drainage 
channel and berm will be constructed in the hatched area of the drawing. 
 

57



58



LICENSE AGREEMENT: 
 
The license agreement authorizes the use of the Town right-of-way until such a 
time as the Town determines at a public hearing that the area of encroachment is 
necessary for use as a recreational trail or other municipal purpose.  The 
agreement releases and discharges the Town from any and all liability arising from 
the construction of the proposed drainage system.   Per the direction of the Town 
Council, a maintenance provision was added to the license agreement.  This 
provision states that the Grantee will be responsible for annual maintenance on 
the drainage facility to ensure that the channel and inlet remain free from debris 
and obstructions. 
 

 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Staff recommends approval of Ord. 10 – 2011 on second reading. 
 
 
DRAFT MOTION; ORD. 10 - 2011: 
 
I move to approve Ord. 10 – 2011 on second reading 
 
OR 
 
Deny Ord. 10 - 2011 
Provide alternative direction to staff 
 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted 
 
 
 
 
________________________________ 
Chris Cerimele, Town Planner 
 
Attachments: 
 
Grading and Drainage Plan – Marcin Engineering 
Email from – TST Consulting Engineers  
Ordinance 10 - 2011 
 

59



60



61



62



 

63



Ordinance 10 – Series 2011 (ATTACHMENT B) 
 

LICENSE AGREEMENT 
 

This Agreement, entered into this 20th day of July, 2011, by and between the Town of 
Minturn, a Colorado municipal corporation (hereinafter "Grantor") and Minturn Towne Homes 
Owners’ Association, (hereinafter "Grantee"). 
 
RECITALS 
 
 Whereas, Grantor owns, for use and benefit of the citizens of the Town of Minturn, Colorado 
and the general public, a 50-foot wide, unimproved, platted public road ("public right of way") in 
Block A, Taylor Addition to the Town of Minturn, Eagle County, Colorado, and  
 

Whereas, Grantee wishes authority to use the area depicted on the map attached as Exhibit A 
to construct a drainage berm and channel for the purpose of diverting run-off water from the adjacent 
hillside into the existing drainage system located on the Grantee’s property and Grantor is agreeable 
to the use of such property under the terms and conditions as set forth below. 
 

Now, therefore, for and in consideration of the performing of the covenants and agreements 
by the Parties to this Agreement, the Grantor does hereby permit the Grantee to use the property 
depicted on the map attached as Exhibit A for the purpose of installing a drainage channel and inlet 
for the purpose of diverting run-off water from the adjacent hillside into the existing drainage system 
as set forth in this License Agreement: 
 

This license shall extend from the date of this License Agreement until such a time as the 
Grantor determines at a public hearing that the area of encroachment is necessary for use as a 
recreational trail or other municipal purpose.  The following stipulations are expressly agreed by and 
between the Grantor and Grantees. 
 

1. Use of Site. The site be used for the construction of a drainage channel and inlet 
and for no other purpose whatsoever. 

 
2.  Term. As indicated above. 
 
3.  Condition of Site. During the term of this License Agreement, Grantees shall keep 

the premises licensed under this Agreement in good condition. Grantees agree to 
undertake no activity which could be hazardous or in any way detrimental to the 
community, or permit further encroachment of the structure into the public right of 
way. 

 
4.  Maintenance.   The Grantee will be responsible for annual maintenance on the   
     drainage facility to ensure that the channel and inlet remain free from debris and 

obstructions. 
 

5. Release From Liability. Grantee hereby releases and discharges the Grantor from 
any and all liability arising from this Agreement, to-wit; from damage to its 
property, whether in custody of the Grantee or its agents or representatives, or in 
the control or custody of the employees or representatives of the Grantor, or 
whether in the control or custody of third parties or while upon premises owned or 
under the control of the Grantor or Grantee. 

64



Ordinance 10 – Series 2011 (ATTACHMENT B) 
 

 
6. Indemnification. Grantee hereby agrees that it shall indemnify, defend and hold 

harmless Grantor and its successors and assigns from, against, and with respect to 
any claim, liability, obligation, loss, damage, assessment, judgment, cost or 
expense (including, without limitation, reasonable attorneys' fees and expenses and 
costs and expenses reasonably incurred in investigating, preparing or defending 
against any litigation or claim, action, suit, proceeding or demand, of any kind or 
character), of or in any manner relating or attributable to any claims of damages 
arising from Grantee's activities associated with this License Agreement. 

 
7. Assignment and Subletting. This License Agreement may not be transferred or 

assigned during the term of this License Agreement without the prior written 
consent to assignment of this License Agreement by Grantor, nor shall Grantee 
permit any other person or entity to share its occupancy hereunder without the 
prior written permission of the Grantor. 

 
8. Notices. All notices and communications required herein shall be in writing and 

shall be sent by certified mail to the following addresses: 
 
 
 Grantor: 
            Town Manager 
 Town of Minturn 
 PO Box 309 
 Minturn, CO 81645 
 

Grantee: 
 
Minturn Towne Homes Owners Association 
PO Box 5800 
Avon, CO 81620 
 

Notices shall be deemed properly given when mailed by certified mail in a sealed envelope, postage 
prepaid, addressed to the above addresses. Any such notice or demand shall be deemed to have been 
given or made at the time it is deposited in the United States Post Office. Any party may change its 
address of record by giving written notice of the change to the other party. 

 
 

8.  Waiver.  Failure or delay on the part of Grantee or the Grantor to exercise any 
right, power or privilege hereunder shall not operate as a waiver thereof. 

 
9.  Prior Negotiations.  This License Agreement constitutes the entire agreement of 

the parties hereto and shall supersede all prior offers, negotiations and 
agreements. 

 
10. Amendments.  No revision of this License Agreement shall be valid unless made 

in writing and signed by an authorized officer of Grantor and by Grantee. 
 

65



Ordinance 10 – Series 2011 (ATTACHMENT B) 
 

11. Applicable Law. This License Agreement is entered into at Minturn, Eagle 
County, Colorado, and it is agreed that the proper jurisdictions and venue of any 
action pertaining to the interpretation of enforcement of this License Agreement 
shall be in the County or District Court of Eagle County, Colorado.  This License 
Agreement shall be interpreted under the laws of the State of Colorado. 

12. Binding Agreement.  It is understood and agreed that this Agreement shall be 
binding upon the assigns and successors in interest of the parties hereto. 

 
 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have set the hands of their respective authorized 
officers. 

 

 TOWN OF MINTURN, 
 a Colorado Municipal Corporation, 
 Grantor 
 

ATTEST: 

______________________________  ______________________________ 

Town Clerk     Mayor 

    

                                                                          MINTURN TOWN HOMES OWNERS’ ASSOCIATION,  

      Inc., 

      Grantee 

                                      

       By:  ______________________________ 

       Its: ____________________________ 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________________ 

Secretary        

 

66



Ordinance 10 – Series 2011 (ATTACHMENT B) 
 

        

 

STATE OF COLORADO     ) 

    )  ss. 

COUNTY OF EAGLE  ) 

 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me, the undersigned Notary Public, 

by Gordon “Hawkeye” Flaherty, as Mayor of the Town of Minturn and Jay Brunvand, as Town Clerk of 

the Town of Minturn, this ________ day of _________________, 2011. 

 

My commission expires __________________________________ 

Witness my hand and seal. 

       ________________________________ 

       NOTARY PUBLIC 

STATE OF COLORADO     ) 

    )  ss. 

COUNTY OF EAGLE  ) 

 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before undersigned Notary Public, by _________________, 

this _______day of ________________, 2011. 

 

My commission expires __________________________________ 

Witness my hand and seal. 

       ________________________________ 

       NOTARY PUBLIC 

67



68



69



U:\My Documents\MEMO-EXECUTIVE SESSION.doc 

 
FROM THE DESK OF 

JAY BRUNVAND, TREASURER/FINANCE 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:    Minturn Town Council 
FROM: Jay Brunvand, Treasurer/Clerk 
CC:   
DATE:  Wednesday, July 27, 2011 
RE:   Executive Session 
 
At the Council meeting, Council will need to convene in Executive Session with the 
Town Manager and Attorneys to discuss the USFS Boneyard and issues regarding Battle 
Mountain Resort. The following motion is recommended: 
 
“Recommended motion: “I move to convene in Executive Pursuant to CRS 24-6-
402(4)(a) for the purposes to consult with the Town's Attorney(s) and receive direction 
regarding the negotiations of the USFS Boneyard property and Pursuant to CRS 24-6-
402(4)(b) for the purposes to consult with the Town's Attorney(s) and receive direction 
regarding the negotiations of the Battle Mountain Resort property annexation, water 
right issues, and EPA update.” 
 

The Mayor will announce for the record if any decision is to be made as a result of the 
Executive Session once the Regular Session meeting reconvenes. 
 
Please contact me in the event you have any questions. 
 
Thank You, Jay 

TOWN OF MINTURN 
P.O. Box 309 (302 Pine Street) 
Minturn, Colorado 81645-0309 

970-827-5645 Fax: 970-827-5545 
treasurer@minturn.org 

_________________________________________________________________________   

70




